Email sent out Oct. 16, 2013

with current advertiser spreadsheet attached.
HMG-CN is first publication listed

From: Barlow, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 8:41 AM
To: Hector Melara

Cc: Logan, Mark B.

Subject: updated BCOP spreadsheet

Hector:

This is the most current spreadsheet | have. | did forward the spreadsheet o Toni Grijalva in
public Affairs and enlisted her assistance in contacting the remaining chambers that | was not
successful in contacting. 1 spoke to her yesterday, and my understanding is that she is stilt
working on contacting them as well (apparently, she hasn’t had much more success than |
did). She did let me know that she’s passing out the postcards at business expos and is talking
about it at these various functions as well.

Sincerely,

Stephanie
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“Brian also owns the Downey Beat, Cerritos and La Mirada websites. FLEXIBLE ON DEADLINES IF NEED
TO PUBLISH..”



Email sent out Nov. 6 asking for information which

included advertising spreadsheet for next meeting and
presentation to the Trustees

From: E! Fattal, David

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 12:14 PM

To: Logan, Mark B.; Hector Melara; Bartow, Stephanie
Cc: Steve Worley; Moore, David C.

Subject: RE: BCOP data needed

am presenting. | will need the information no later than this Friday the 8" by the close of business.

Email sent out Apr 14, 2014 with information to

Mark Logan, this is two weeks after
HMG-CN published Dr. Lacy’s salary arficle.

From: Barlow, Stephanie

Sent: Monday, Aprif 14, 2014 1:03 PM

To: Logan, Mark B. _

Subject: list of publications for BCOP advertising
Importance: High

Mark,

I have attached a listing of the publications we advertised with for the initial bond construction
outreach. Please advise if there are any additions/deletions that need to be made. Tilden-Coil
has set up outreach workshops on May 30™ and June 6™, so we will need to advertise soon for
a essful outreach.

Logan forwards to College CFO David El Fattal

From: Logan, Mark B.

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 1:42 PM

To: El Fattal, David

Cc; Lacy, Linda; Logan, Mark B.

Subject: FW: List of publications for BCOP advertising

I will wait untit F hear back from you until Purchasing begins coordinating the ads.

Mark B. Logan, C.P.M., CPPQ | Cerritos College | Director of Purchasing
11110 Alondra Blvd., Norwalk CA 90650

Bus: 562-860-2451, ext. 2245 Fax: 562-467-5020

mtogan@cerritos.edu | www.cerritos. edu/purchasing




Fattal says to Logan, “call me to discuss”

From: El Fattal, David

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 12:59 PM
To: Logan Mark B.

Subje

COP advertising

Please call me to discuss further.
David

Four hours later, Logan sends revised list

delefing

From: Logan, Mark B.
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 4:45 PM
To: Barlow, Stephanie

Subject: RE: list of p

a3, Logan, C.P.M, CPPO I Cerrztos College | Director of Purchasi
11110 Alondra BIvd; Norwatk-CA
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mtogan@cerntos.edu | www, cerritos.edu/purchasing
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June 9 email, Trustee Salazar requests listing of

advertisers affer HMG-CN protest.

From: Sandra Salazar {Home)

Sent: Monday, lune 09, 2014 12:23 PM
To: Lacy, Linda; CarmenAvalos{Home)
Cc: rsmith@alvaradosmith.com
Subject: f/u from board meeting

what is the estimated date that we will get the f/u information that we requested at last board meeting?
i.e. listing of newspapers we advertise, location of firms of engineering/architect bench, etc?

--- On Wed, 6/4/14, Sandra Salazar <sandra_salazar99@yahoo.com> wrote:

> From: Sandra Salazar <sandra_salazar99@yahoo.com>
> Subject: Advertising in local papers

June 11email, Logan explanation for removing

HMG-CN for “potential billing problems.” Cerritos
College used HMG-CN in 2013 with no problem:s.

From: Logan, Mark B.

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 2:31 PM

To: Lacy, Linda; El Fattal, David

Cc: Witlig, Andrea; Barlow, Stephanie; Logan, Mark B.
Subject: Board Foliow-up: BCOP Qutreach List & Costs
importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the BCOP Qutreach Lists and associated costs to be forwarded to the Board of
Trustees {4 attachments total - newspapers, online, chambers, and cost summary).

Cost for 2013 was $11,963.01 and cost to date for 2014 is currently $7,156.04.

You will note that some outreach venues were not included in the 2014 outreach efforts due to timing
(e.g., Cerritos-Artesia Patch) or we were unable to get in touch with the rep {e.g., Downey Chamber, La
Mirada Chamber, etc.). Additionally, some outreach venues were not included in the 2014 outreach

efforts because they were £ spapers,
Chine ity News). Los Cerritos Community News, Downey Community News, La Mirada Lamplighter,

and Downey Beat were not included in the 2014 outreach efforts due to potential billing issues. it is my
understanding that this has now been resolved.




